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Carol Jackson

From: legals@deseretnews.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:21 AM
To: Carol Jackson
Subject: Thank you for placing your order with us.
Attachments: DN00101840.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

THANK YOU for your ad submission!  

This is your confirmation that your order has been submitted. Below are the details of your transaction. Please save this confirmation for your 
records.  

Job Details 
Order Number: 

DN0010184 

Classification: 
Other Notices 

Package: 
Legals 

Order Cost: 
$40.56 

Account Details 
Sourcewell Company 

PO Box 219 

Staples, MN   56479-0219  

218-894-5483 

carol.jackson@sourcewell-mn.gov 

Sourcewell 

Schedule for ad number DN00101840 

Fri Jan 15, 2021  
Deseret News Legals  

All Zones  

 

 





Notice
Basic Information

Details

Dates

Contact Information

Pre-Bidding Events

Bid Submission Process

Estimated Contract Value (CAD) $100,000,000.00 (Not shown to suppliers)

Reference Number 0000190313

Issuing Organization Sourcewell

Owner Organization

Solicitation Type RFP - Request for Proposal (Formal)

Solicitation Number 030321

Title Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices with Related Supplies,
Accessories

Source ID PP.CO.USA.868485.C88455

Location All of Canada, All of Canada

Purchase Type Term: 2021/05/03 01:00:00 AM EDT - 2025/05/02 01:00:00 AM EDT

Description Sourcewell, a State of Minnesota local government agency and service

cooperative, is requesting proposals for Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function

Devices with Related Supplies, Accessories, and Services to result in a

contracting solution for use by its Participating Entities.  Sourcewell

Participating Entities include thousands of governmental, higher education,

K-12 education, nonprofit, tribal government, and other public agencies

located in the United States and Canada. A full copy of the Request for

Proposals can be found on the Sourcewell Procurement Portal

[https://proportal.sourcewell-mn.gov]. Only proposals submitted through the

Sourcewell Procurement Portal will be considered. Proposals are due no

later than March 3, 2021, at 4:30 p.m. Central Time, and late proposals will

not be considered.

Publication 2021/01/12 08:05:03 AM EST

Question Acceptance Deadline 2021/02/24 05:30:00 PM EST

Questions are submitted online No

Bid Intent Not Available

Closing Date 2021/03/03 05:30:00 PM EST

Prebid Conference 2021/02/10 11:00:00 AM EST

Procurement Department

218-894-1930

rfp@sourcewell-mn.gov

Event Type Prebid Conference

Attendance Recommended

Event date 2021/02/10 11:00:00 AM EST

Location Online Conference

Event Note Login information will be emailed two business days prior to event.

Bid Submission Type Electronic Bid Submission

Pricing In attached document

Pricing In attached document

Bid Documents List

Item Name Description Mandatory

Bid Documents Documents defining the proposal Yes

030321 - Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices w...
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Categories
Selected Categories

GSIN Category (1)

G Goods
Goods

N36 Special Industry Machinery
Special Industry Machinery

N3610BED PHOTOCOPYING MACHINES, LASER-INTELLIGENT COPIER
PHOTOCOPYING MACHINES, LASER-INTELLIGENT COPIER

MERX Category (1)

G Goods
Goods

G23 Office Equipment
Office Equipment

UNSPSC Category (1)

44000000 Office Equipment and Accessories and Supplies

44100000 Office machines and their supplies and accessories

44101700 Printer and photocopier and facsimile accessories

030321 - Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices w...
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The
New York State
Contract Reporter

This document printed
Monday, 01/11/2021

NYS' official source of contracting opportunities
Bringing business and government together

Contracting Opportunity

* * * This ad has not been published. It has been reviewed and pending publication. * * *

Title: Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices with Related Supplies, Accessories,
and Services

Agency: Sourcewell
Division: Procurement Department

Contract Number: 030321
Contract Term: 4 years, with potential 1 year extension

Date of Issue: 01/12/2021
Due Date/Time: 03/03/2021 4:30 PM 

Central Time
County(ies): All NYS counties

Classification: Office & Residential Furniture, Supplies & Equipment - Commodities
Opportunity Type: General

Entered By: Chris Robinson
Description: Sourcewell, a State of Minnesota local government agency and service cooperative,

is requesting proposals for Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices with
Related Supplies, Accessories, and Services to result in a contracting solution for use
by its Participating Entities.  Sourcewell Participating Entities include thousands of
governmental, higher education, K-12 education, nonprofit, tribal government, and
other public agencies located in the United States and Canada. A full copy of the
Request for Proposals can be found on the Sourcewell Procurement Portal
[https://proportal .sourcewell-mn.gov]. Only proposals submitted through the
Sourcewell Procurement Portal will be considered. Proposals are due no later than
March 3, 2021, at 4:30 p.m. Central Time, and late proposals will not be considered.

Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Set Aside: No
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Contact Information

Primary contact: Sourcewell
Procurement Department
Greg Grunig
Procurement Lead Analyst
202 12th Street NE
P.O. Box 219
Staples, MN 56479
United States
Ph: 218-895-4189
greg.grunig@sourcewell-mn.gov

Submit to contact: Sourcewell
Procurement Department
Greg Grunig
Procurement Lead Analyst
202 12th Street NE
P.O. Box 219
Staples, MN 56479
United States
Ph: 218-895-4189
greg.grunig@sourcewell-mn.gov

   
  © 2021, Empire State Development http://www.esd.ny.gov/
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2C ❚ TUESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2021 ❚ USA TODAY SPORTS

Advertise Today
in USA TODAY!

Call: 1-800-397-0070

Place your
advertisement in

USA TODAY
Marketplace!

To advertise, call:

800-397-0070

To view more Classified listings,

visit: classifieds.usatoday.com

BUSINESS

BUSINESS
OPPORTUNITIES

BUSINESS
OPPORTUNITIES

WeHave the Products,

Proven System and Support!

CreatedByProfessionalsandMillion

DollarEarners.PaidWeekly.

http://sos2x2global.net/paidweekly

(925) 339-8425 Home Biz Opp.

EARN$325TO
THOUSANDS
PERWEEKPot’l

Looking for a powerful and
lucrative change in sales?
We want to talk with you.

We are expanding!
Grew over a 100% this year

(DURING COVID)!!!
Roofing/Construction.
Experience a plus.

Send resume to: moses@
troyerscoatingsystems.com

NOTICES

PUBLIC NOTICE

Sourcewell, a State of Minnesota local government
agency and service cooperative, is requesting proposals
for Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices with

Related Supplies, Accessories, and Services to result in a
contracting solution for use by its Participating Entities.

Sourcewell Participating Entities include thousands
of governmental, higher education, K-12 education,

nonprofit, tribal government, and other public agencies
located in the United States and Canada.

A full copy of the Request for Proposals can be
found on the Sourcewell Procurement Portal
https://proportal.sourcewell-mn.gov.

Only proposals submitted through the
Sourcewell Procurement Portal will be considered.

Proposals are due no later than March 3, 2021, at 4:30pm
Central Time, and late proposals will not be considered.

GET NOTICED with USA TODAY Marketplace!
To Advertise, Call: (800) 397-0070

MARKETPLACE

If you or a loved one has

been diagnosedwith

ovarian cancer after using

talcum based products

youmay be entitled to

significant compensation

800-208-3526

TALCUM
POWDER

SETTLEMENT

HEALTH/FITNESS

FINANCIAL FINANCIAL

IMPROVE
YOUR CREDIT

SCORE

Are you getting hit

with high interest rates

because of a low credit

score? Improve it today!

800-852-4931

FREE Consultation

FREE Credit Evaluation

ELIMINATE your

overwhelming debt
We can help if your total
debt is $10,000 or more!

Avoid bankruptcy today and
start over completely debt-free.

800-825-1306

THE CALL IS FREE.

CREDIT CARD DEBT

MEDICAL DEBT

PERSONAL LOANS

At some point late Monday night just
outside of Miami, confetti guns were set
to go off� and a trophy was to be handed
to either Alabama or Ohio State and the
entire college football industry will col-
lectively exhale. 

For 10 straight months, administra-
tors at every school and conference in
the Football Bowl Subdivision have
worked through innumerable problems
and uncertainties to get to the conclu-
sion of a 2020 season that, at various
points, nobody was sure would happen.
But as soon as this season ends, college
football offi�cials will have to turn their
sights to a new piece of the COVID-19
puzzle: What is the 2021 season going to
look like? 

“We know we’re still in the middle of
trying to work through a pandemic,”
Oklahoma athletic director Joe Casti-
glione said. “The football season may be
over, but the pandemic isn’t.”

Beyond the existential challenges
college sports will have to navigate in
2021 brought on by the name, image and
likeness legislation moving through the
NCAA and Congress and liberalized
transfer rules for athletes, the next sev-
eral months for college football will be
consumed by more elemental issues in-
cluding how long it will be necessary to
continue strict COVID-19 protocols, the
feasibility of spring practice, vaccinat-
ing players and whether the fall of 2021
will truly be a return to normal. 

“I’m an eternal optimist so we’re
about to roll out our new season ticket
structure and we’re preparing to have as
normal of a fall as we can,” said Boston
College athletics director Pat Kraft.
“That’s the only thing you can do. You
hope the vaccine (is widely available)
and everything is better. But we know
this isn’t over.” 

That means as football players whose
seasons ended trickle back to campuses
in the coming weeks for off�season con-
ditioning, they will return to a similar
environment they’ve been operating in
for the last several months: Lots of test-
ing, mask wearing and social distanc-
ing, plus quarantining for players who
get contact traced to a positive test. The
question nobody can really answer is
whether that will last well into the
spring, continue through the summer or
perhaps carry into the fall season. 

“We have at least as diffi�cult a six
months ahead as what we just experi-
enced,” Tulane athletic director Troy
Dannen said. “When we talked about
playing our bowl game, part of the
thought of having two more weeks of
practice is that all bets are off� right now
as far as what spring football looks like.
It will be three tests a week and shutting
down groups, shutting down teams (for
contact tracing). It’s going to look like
the fall without games.”

And as pretty much every college
coach has said either publicly or prob-
ably privately, nobody wants to go
through that again.

College football could be in limbo 

It leaves college football in an odd

state of limbo, where July and August of
2021 seem far enough away that you can
envision a large degree of normalcy. At
the same time, the January reality is
that the spread of the virus is at its worst
point of the entire pandemic, adminis-
trators are bracing for the heavy lift of
getting college basketball to the fi�nish
line and the vaccine rollout has been so
slow in the initial stages that it would be
foolish to project where college students
would fall in the pecking order. 

“We don’t have any specifi�c knowl-
edge at the moment when we would
have a vaccine available,” Castiglione
said. “I remember going back to the
summer, people were saying with some
certainty that the testing would be
widely available and it wasn’t. So we’re
being very diligent and patient and cau-
tious to take any further step until we
know for sure.”

Even then, the entire vaccine issue is
a delicate one for schools, some of
which are already in the process of sur-
veying athletes about whether they’d be
willing to take it and developing plans
on how to present the option. 

According to several public opinion
surveys, Black Americans and younger
people are more skeptical than other
groups of the COVID-19 vaccine with a
recent Pew survey showing just 42% of
Black adults and 55% of 18- to 29-year-
olds saying they would defi�nitely or
probably take the vaccine if it were
available today. 

Anecdotally, college coaches and ad-
ministrators have experience with en-
couraging athletes to take fl�u shots ev-
ery year, often with frustrating results. 

“I would say it’s 50-50 on the fl�u
shot,” Liberty coach Hugh Freeze said.
“Some of these kids don’t want needles
period, and everybody’s not going to
take it I don’t think. What do you do with
that as opposed to the ones who took
the vaccines? Do we keep paying for
tests? There’s still a lot of questions.”

The general expectation is that col-
lege students would not be at the front
of the line for the vaccine, though Wash-

ington State athletic director Pat Chun
is hoping for more clarity this month
once President-elect Joe Biden is inau-
gurated and the new Department of
Education leadership weighs in. 

But even assuming college football
players could start getting those shots in
the summer, there will have to be a set of
protocols developed for players who
choose not to take them. How often will
they have to be tested? Would they be
subject to contact tracing and quaran-
tines if they were exposed to COVID-19? 

In eff�ect, it’s impossible to separate
the national vaccine administration
program – and how many players even-
tually take it – from the day-to-day op-
eration of football in 2021. 

“We’ll go through a process when the
time is appropriate to educate them on
the benefi�ts or the risks in taking the
vaccine, but if there’s anything we’ve
learned from 2020 is we have to respect
people’s opinion,” Chun said. “My as-
sumption is if they choose not to, they’ll
have to stay in some type of testing pro-
tocol.” 

Fear of lost revenue still looms

College football will also have to be
prepared for the possibility that certain
local restrictions will remain in place for
several more months, potentially
stretching into the fall. New Mexico
State, an FBS independent, decided it
could not play this fall but has three bas-
ketball games scheduled against Foot-
ball Championship Subdivision teams
for late February and early March. But
they are still limited to fi�ve people at a
time for non-contact practice, which is
why the school sent its men’s and wom-
en’s basketball teams to camp in Phoe-
nix for the season. 

Losing out on scheduled non-confer-
ence games with Florida and UCLA in
2020 cost the New Mexico State athletic
department $2.75 million, which ac-
counts for 85% of the budget defi�cit the
athletic department will face as a result
of the pandemic, according to athletic

director Mario Moccia. As a result, it’s
“absolutely critical” to be in a position
next fall to play scheduled money games
at Alabama and Kentucky.

“We have to play those games,” Moc-
cia said. “We can’t go two years in a row
without those guarantee games. We
schedule those as a matter of our fi�scal
survival.”

On a diff�erent scale, programs at the
Power Five and Group of Five levels are
cautiously optimistic about having
more fans in the stadium but recognize
that there are several variables that
could determine how many. After a year
of limited attendance, or in many places
no fans, administrators will be desper-
ate to return to pre-pandemic ticket rev-
enue levels. 

Because there’s an expectation that
COVID-19 will still be around next fall,
administrators are hoping that the FBS
conferences – and particularly the Pow-
er Five – do a better job this off�season of
getting on the same page to deal with
protocols. That could be especially rele-
vant as schools prepare to play non-
conference games in 2021 between
leagues that had diff�erent approaches
this past season to testing and contact
tracing.

2021 ‘isn’t going back to normal’

For everyone who played, coached or
worked in college football this fall, the
notion that Monday night was the fi�nish
line for the season but not for COVID-19
is going to be diffi�cult to reckon with. 

Part of the reason everyone was will-
ing to sacrifi�ce their social life and con-
stantly get swabs stuck up their noses
was the goal of playing football games.
The next games are a long way off�, but
the inconveniences of COVID-19 life
aren’t going anywhere. 

“The players – while they understood
and were really good about taking the
steps so they could do what they asked
to do, which was have a safe path to
playing – it’s fair to say they had some
fatigue with everything,” Castiglione
said. “My guess is there will continue to
be some protocols in place. I think peo-
ple will still be required to wear masks
for the foreseeable future, and if some-
body is just tired of it, well, sorry. It’s
something you’re going to have to con-
tinue to do and to embrace as we fi�nd a
way to expand the opportunity to have a
season safely.”

At some point, college football will be
in a position where nobody has to worry
about whether a game will contribute to
spreading a dangerous virus. But no-
body’s going to take for granted that the
path to get there is suddenly easy just
because the 2020 season was complet-
ed. 

In the days ahead, the focus will turn
to what needs to happen to make things
work in 2021. 

And even though it seems far away,
there isn’t a lot of time to waste. 

“When players come back, all the
protocols go back – testing, everything,”
Kraft said. “Getting to the end of the year
isn’t going back to normal but hopefully
through the summer and into Septem-
ber we’re in a place where we were
where we open the building and play.

“We’re in a part of the country where
everyone is taking it seriously, but I
think we’ll get there by kickoff� of next
year. I hope so. We need it.”

COVID lingers over ’21 football season
Dan Wolken
Columnist

USA TODAY

Alabama’s Nick Saban was one of several coaches who tested positive for the
coronavirus this season. BRUCE NEWMAN/USA TODAY SPORTS

ALABAMA, OHIO STATE SETTLE 
COLLEGE FOOTBALL CHAMPIONSHIP

FOR COVERAGE OF THE LATE GAME, VISIT USATODAY.COM/SPORTS, 
AND SEE TOMORROW’S SPORTS SECTION



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
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